
  

Curriculum Forms, Authority to Offer an Existing Course (last revised 08/2016) Page 1 of 2 

  

 

SOUTH DAKOTA BOARD OF REGENTS 
ACADEMIC AFFAIRS FORMS 

Authority to Offer an Existing Course 
  

 

SDSU 
 Arts & Sciences/ History, Political Science, Philosophy & 

Religion 
Institution  



  

Curriculum Forms, Authority to Offer an Existing Course (last revised 08/2016) Page 2 of 2 

Hi Will - we have no objections.  
Best wishes 
Steven 
 
From: Prigge, William 
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 9:31 AM 
To: Usitalo, Steven 
Subject: Consultation Form - Am Presidency - US Congress 
 
Hi Steve, 
  
SDSU is looking to replace its POLS 400 course, Congress and the Presidency, with 1) US Congress and 2) The 
American Presidency.   We are planning to offer them only as face to face courses.  Would your department have 
any objections?  I attached a consultation form. 
 
Let me know if there are any questions I can answer. 
 
Will 
 
William D. Prigge, PhD 
Associate Professor and Department Head 
History, Political Science, Philosophy and Religion  
South Dakota State University 
 
USD Approval: 
 
From:  
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